5/4/2020 Vital Signs Mail - RE: Vital Signs

Vital Signs <signinfo@vitalsignsmo.com>

RE: Vital Signs

1 message

Jake Loveless <jake@agriffinriley.com> Wed, Mar 18, 2020 at 4:16 PM
To: Vital Signs <signinfo@vitalsignsmo.com>
Cc: Tom Dulick <tdulick@security1st.com>

With City approval, you have the building owner’s consent. Thanks!

Jake Loveless - Griffin Riley Property Group

Vice President

21 SE 29t Terrace, Lee’s Summit, MO 64082
Office: (816) 366-7900
Cell: (816) 695-6919

From: Vital Signs <signinfo@vitalsignsmo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Jake Loveless <jake@griffinriley.com>
Subject: Vital Signs

[ need approval of the projected signage at 255 NW Blue Parkway
please.

VITALSIGNS 816-229-1234

The Sién & Design Specialists  Signinfo@vitalsignsmo.com
191D SW 40 Highway-Blue Springs, MO 64015

wwwVitalsieNsmMOcwm

-

All quotes are good for 60 days.

This design is the property of Vital Signs, Blue Springs, MO, and cannot be used in whole or part
without the written permission of and payment to Vital Signs. Due to varying materials and print
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processes PMS colors are not guaranteed exact; however, we will make every effort to get as close as
possible. Logos may be owned by others and available for use only with the permission of the owner.
Vital Signs assumes no responsibility for determining whether any logo is owned by others or obtaining
permission from any owner for the use of the logo.
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